

Vol. #2018-3 Date: March 26, 2018 Visit us at.

www.3riversgoodsam.50webs.com The March 2018 meeting of The Three Rivers Good Sam Chapter was held on 3/18/2018 at MiMi's Café in Chesterfield, Missouri, and hosted by Jim and Phyllis Stanton.

The March meeting of the Three Rivers Good Sams RV Chapter was held on March 18, 2018 at Mimi's Café in Chesterfield and hosted by Jim and Phyliss Stanton.

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Jim Stanton at 2:50 PM. He then led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Memberships represented included: Burhorn, Sheehan, Stanton and Tschannen, Honorary members present were Sandy Luzynski, Bob and Jan Stiern and Larry and Darlene Picaroux.

Vice President Stanton asked if anyone is celebrating a birthday or anniversary in February or March. We sang "Happy Birthday" to Sharon Burhorn.

The minutes of the January 2018 meeting were read by Sue Sheehan and approved as read.

The Treasurers report was given by Vice President Stanton as relayed to him from President Hunter as no change from the January meeting.

The Wagon Master report follows. Committee Reports: None

Old Business: None

New Business: Vice President Stanton will update the Hot Line in the near future.

For the Good of the Chapter: Jim said Phyliss had been in St. Joe West, then in Delmar Gardens for rehab. She is home and will soon have home care services to continue PT. Please continue to keep Jim and Phyllis in your prayers. Linda Hunter has been discharged from the hospital and will follow up with a cardiologist.

The meeting was adjourned following a motion by Vice President Stanton and seconded by Keven Sheehan at 3:07 PM.

<u>Dale Hunter</u> President

Jim Stanton Vice President

<u>Sue Sheehan</u> Secretary, Newsletter

<u>Don Ford</u> Treasurer & Webmaster

> <u>Linda</u> <u>Hunter</u> Wagon Master

FUTURE MEETINGS:

<u>April 20-22</u>

The first campout of 2018, hosted by Dale and Linda Hunter will be at Town and Country Camping and RV Park, Hwy 62E, Sikeston, MO 63801, phone 573-472-1339 and 800-771-1339. Please notify Dale or Linda at 636-337-7925 of your intent to attend as soon as you have made your decision but not later than **April 1st** and make your own reservations with the campground by **April 15th**.

COST: \$28

DIRECTIONS: I-55 South to Sikeston Exit 67 then East on US Hwy 62 East

ACTIVITIES:

Friday dinner at Lamberts Café Charleston, MO is hosting their annual Azalea Festival with many activities. See: <u>www.charlestonmo.org/festival</u>

<u>May 18-20</u>

A campout and meeting hosted by Larry and Carolyn Brinkman at the Big Creek RV Park, 47247 Hwy 49, Annapolis, MO 63620. Phone 573-598-1064. (<u>http://bigcreekrvpark.com</u>) Because of the high demand for RV sites on this Music Festival weekend, please make your reservations with Big Creek and notify Carolyn (314-972-2414) **as early as you can decide you will attend but no later than May 4**th.

Cost: \$32.40-\$35.10

Directions: Follow 1-55 South to exit 174-B and merge onto US-67 South to Farmington. At Farmington take MO-221 West to Ironton. In Ironton turn left on Main St. and then left on MO-21South to MO-49. On MO-49, the campground is 5.2 miles on the left.

Activities/Special INFO: Hosts plan to arrive Thursday

FRIDAY-Campout Starts!

10:00am-RV Flea Market starts. Each couple please set up an RV related table outside your rig. You can bring any RV items you want to sell, trade, or get rid of.

1:00pm (weather permitting) outdoor games.

4:30pm Hosts will provide hot dogs and brats. Everyone please bring a side dish or dessert. 6:30pm Bring a snack & a comfy chair to the room to watch the movie "RV".

SATURDAY

10.30am-?? Arcadia Valley Mountain Music Festival at the Iron County Courthouse in Ironton. 4:30pm Meet for dinner at Bailey Jo's in Ironton. Order off the menu which can be viewed at <u>http://bayleejos.com/MenuPage.htm</u>. After dinner back to the festival for more music or back to the room for games or visiting. Sunday- 8:30am Potluck breakfast followed by regular

meeting. June 8-10

A campout and meeting hosted by Kevin and Sue Sheehan at Lazy Day Campground in Danville Missouri. NOTE: This is one week earlier than normal as Father's Day falls on that weekend.

The details will April's Newsletter.

THE SCHEDULE FOR THE NEXT 12 MONTHS IS SHOWN BELOW:

Schedule adjustment due to a variety of trades make following the December Meeting. These changes do not affect the established order for 2019.

joo do not anoot inc		2010.
MONTH	HOST	Location
June	Sheehan	Danville
July	Burhorn	TBD
August	Weber	TBD
Setptember	Ford	TBD
October	Tschannen	TBD
November	Francis	TBD
December	Lynch	TBD
	2019	
January	Weeks	TBD
February	Stanton	TBD
March	Brinkman	TBD
April	Hunter	TBD
May	Sheehan	TBD

Please notify Linda Hunter at: 636-337-7925 or at <u>mailto:bdhunter40@hotmail.com</u> when you have selected our location so we can avoid duplication of venues. Also, please keep her advised of any trade substitutions.